ORIGINAL

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 8:24 AM

To: Roberta Bass

Subject: 040000-PU - RE: Return of 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests

Ok, per this e-mail, CCA will return the 2002 confidential DN listed below. Thanks.

From: Roberta Bass

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2004 8:22 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Kay Flynn; Sue Ollila

Subject: Return of 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests

The following 2002 ILEC/CLEC data requests may be returned to the sources:
Confidential Document Numbers:

07557-02
07947.02

07969-02

07971-02

08156-02

08191-02

08192-02

08202-02

08258-02

08327-02

08329-02

08331-02

08362-02

08374-02

08419-02

08434-02

08477-02

08489-02

08513-02

08520-02 CMP
08522-02

08525-02 COM
08568-02 CTR
08591-02 _—
08613-02 ECR
08644-02

08671-02 GCL ___
08746-02 OPC
08748-02 ——
08848-02 MMS
09016-02

09077-02 A
09383-02 SCR
09642-02 —
10200-02 SEC |

10456-02 BOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

1278k OEC-2 2

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



If you have any questions about this request, please let me know. Thank you.





